Y

6 December 1962

\\\‘;b International Atomic Energy Agency Ge(VI)/GaN/OR.10

RESTRICTED Distr.

Genem COH%@E’@ﬁCe ENGLISH

SIXTHE R&ZGULAR SESSICN

S

o~
3
(6]

Ttem o
agen

i

1y
W

el )

i

11

12

GANBRAL CCMH ITTEE

OFFICTAL RECORD CF THE TINTH METING

" Held at the Neue Hofburg, Vienna,
on Tuesday, 18 September 1962, at 3.25 p.m,

CONTENTS
Paragraphs

Adoption of the agenda for the meeting 1
Adoption of the agenda and allocation of 2 ~ 15
items for initial discussion
Closing date of the session 17 - 23
Opening date of the seventh regular session 24 -- 26
Blection of Members to the Board of 27 - 29

Governors

x  qo(YI)/0EN/2C.

62-5715



GOV(VI)/GaN/OR.1G

page 2

Chairman:

Mr.

Members:

Mr.

Pregsent*-

BAFROUR (Ghana), President of the General Conference

JALDHEIM (Austria), Vice-President of the General Conference

Miss IZAGHER (Canada), Vice-President of the General Conference

Mr.

Mr,

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

bir.

PINKELSTSIN, representing Mr., COUTURZS (France), Additional Member

D4S GUPTA, representing Mr. BHABHA (India), Vice~Pregident ol the
General Conference

UCHIDA (Japan), Vice-President of the General Conference

AMMOUN (Lebanon), Chairman of the Programme, Technical and Budget
Committee

de ARAOZ, reprecsenting lir. ORTIZ TIRADC (Mexico), Additional Iember
HULUBEI (Romania)y Chairman of the Administrative and Legal Conmittee

VEJYANT-RANGSRISHT (Thailand), Vice-President of the General Conference

.-

MELYANCV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), Vice~President
of the General Conference

MICHAELS, representing Sir Roger MAKINS (United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Northern Ireland), Vice-President of the General Confercnce

SMYTH, representing Mr. SEABORG (United States of America), Additional
¥ember

VUJOVIé, representing Mr. WAKICENOVIC (Yugoslavia), Additional lember

Also Present:

Mr.

HASANT, Chairman of thc Board of Governors and delegate of Iraq

Secretariat:

Mr.

r.

AKLUND, Director General

BCLTGCN, Sccretary of the Committce

*  The structurce of the General Committee 1s laid down in Rule 40 of the Rules
of Proccdurg. The composition of tho Committes at the sixth regular scssion
is given in document GC(VI)/INF/56/Rev.2.



G¢(vI)/GaN/CR.10
page 3

ADOPTICH OF THZ AGENDA FOR TH' MBETING (GC(VI)/GEN/20)

1. The agenda for the meeting was adopted.

ADOPTIOK CF THE AGENDA AND ALLOCLTION OF ITEMS FOR INITIAL DISCUSSION
(ce(vI)/190, 202) -

2, The CHAIRM.AN, citing Rule 43 of the Rules of Procedure, invited
the declegatc of Iraq to participate in the discussion on the inclusion in the

agenda of the additional item proposed by that State (GC(VI)/ZOZ).

The delegate of Iraq joincd in the Committee's deliberations.

3. Mr., EMELYANOV (Union of Soviet-Socialist Republics) said that, in

principle, his delegation was not opposed to the adoption of the provisional
agenda. Regarding item 21, Amendment of Article XIV of the Statuto, however,
it had already expressed to the Board the view that, as the relcvant documentl
showed, the changes proposcd by the United Kingdom constituted much more than a
mere amendment to the [gency's Statute and would alter the established
procecdurcs for the financing of the agency's activities, They would in effect
involve a genoral review of the Statute, as provided for in wrticle XVIII of

that instrument.

4. The question of a general review of the Statute had been considored during
the fifth scession of the Gencral Confercnce, in accordance with Article XVIII,
and it had been decided that no such roview should take place at the sixth
scssion, Conscquently, the General Conference should not examine any item
which would involve a general review of the Statute; in particular, it should

take no decision on the United Kingdom proposal.

5. However; since the majority of the Agency's Members had not as yet had an
opportunity to express their views on the United Kingdom proposal to amend
srticle XIV of the Statute; his delegation would not object to the inclusion -
of that item in the agenda of the Conference. bhat did not in any way signify
a change in its attitude to the United Kingdom proposal; it remained convinced
that the proposal constituted much more than an amendment and would involve a

general review of the Statute,

1/ ac(vI)/209.



GC(VI)/GuN/OR.10
page 4

6. Mr. MICHABLS (United Kingdom) said he was glad to notc that the

Soviet delegate was not opposcd to the inclusion of item 21 in the agcndas; all
Members of the General Conforence would thus have an opportunity of stating
their views on the amendment proposzd by the United Kingdom. It was not for
the Gencral Committee to antiéipato the action thatthe Conference might take

on that proposal, but hc wishcd to make it clcar from the outsct that his
delcgation could not accopt the view that the amendment submitted by the United
Kingdom, or any other similar amcndment that might be submitted at subscquent

sessions, constituted a genceral revicew of the Statute.

T The Committee decided to recommend to the General Confercence that it

include in its agenda all the items in document GC(VI)/190, together with the

. additional item proposed by Iraqg.

8. The CH.LIRMAN said that in the past the Committoe had gone mo further
than to makc recommcndations in its report on the agenda with regard to the
allocation of items for initial discussion; lcaving the President of the
Confercnce to decide; in consultation with the Sccretariat, the best ordor, in
which to take the items so as to mect the wishes of the largest possible number
of declcgatces., With a view to finishing thc session at tho carlicst possible
datc, it would seem advisable for the Committce again to leave the Presidont

a similar degree of latitudec. Howcver, he invited Members to put forward their

vicws, which would be taken into account to the maximum cxtent possible.

9. The Chairman made the following suggestions concerning thrce items of the

agenda- ‘

(a) That item 3 (b) - Report of the Credentials Committee - -and item 12 -
Blection of Members to the Board of Governors - be taken at the cnd
of the session. The rcason for. the sccond suggestion was tha+i the
amended text of Artiqlo VI,A.} of the Statute might enter into force

before the cnd of the session;g/ and -

(b) AThat the new item - .mendment of the Rules of Procecdurc - be considercd
immediately before br'immediatoly after the election of Membors to

the Board.

2/ Sce document GC(VI)/INF/46/Rov.6.



Ge(VI)/GEN/OR.1C
page 5

10, Lr. DAS GUPT. (India) suggested that_item 21 - amendment of

Article XIV of the Statute ~ should not be referred to the .dministrative and

Legal Committee. The committecs were not as representativeé in character as
_the Confercnce in plenary meeting, and the item in question, which was of
primary importance, had already becen considered by the Board in accordance with

article XVIII.C(i) of the Statute; but no decision had heen reached.

11. . Mr. MICHARLS (United Kingdom) wondered whether it would not be

preferable to rofer the question first to the .dministrative and Legal

Committce, which would subsequently éubmit its recommcndations to the Conference
in plenary meeting. He pointed out that, since all dclegations were roprescnted,
the committees were just as representative in character as the Conference in

plenary mceting.

12. The CHLIRMAN said that most of the Members of the Committecs secmed
to be agreocd that the item should first be considered by the sdministrative

and Logal Committce,

13. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Conforcnce the allocation

of items for initial discussion suggested in document GC(VI)/190, and also to

recommond the allocation of thu new item -~ [mendment of the Rules of Proccdurc —

to the Administrative and legal Committec.

14. In reply to a question by Mr. H.iSaNI (Iraq), the CHAIRMAN said it was
intended that thc new item - amendment of the Rules of Procedure — should he
¢onsidered before item 12 ~ Election of Membors to the Board of Governors -

toWards the end of the scession.

15. The Committee might decide that the report to the General Confercnco
"containing its recommendations on the agenda and the allocation of items for
initial discussion should be drawn up by the Chairman with the help of the

Secretariat.é/

16. It was so agrced.

The delegate of Iraq withdrew from the Committec's deliberasions.

3/. Subsequently issued as document GC(VI)/206.



¢c(VI)/GEN/OR.10
page 6

CLOSING DLTE CF THT SESSION (GC(VI)/GEN/22)

17. The CHAIRMAN recalled that under Rule 8 of the Rulcs of Proccdurc

the Committec had. to rccommend a closing datc for £hc scssion. The .JAustralian
and Swedish dclcgations had jointly suggestcd that that date should be no later
than Jednesday, 26 September (GC(VI)/GEN/22).

18, Jifter an informal cxchange of views with various delegates, he had formed
the impression that thore was considerable support for the ideca that the
Conforence should iry to conclude its work by the middle of the soccond weok,
The Committce could thercfore rocommend that tho‘closing date be fixcd
provisionally for Wednesday, 26 September 1962, it being understood that the
session could be prolonged if tho work of the Conference should not have boen
completecd by that datc.

19. Mr. AMMOUN (Lebanon), Chairman of the Programme, Technical and Budget
Committee, said hc was not pcrsonally in favour of sgch an carly closing datc.
Shortening the duration of scssions would tend to bring about a systcm. of
biennial secssions, as had happonecd in the United Nations Educational, Scientific
and Cultural Organigation. Furthermore, itrwould be regrettable if the
Secretariat, for which he had the greatest estcem, were to give the improssion
of wishing to recducce the time devoted to discussion and thus to limit the power

of control and the authority vested in the Genoral Conference.

20. Mr. de 4RA0Z (beico) said that full considcration should be given

to theo suggestion put forward by tho delecgations of Justralia and Swedeny

they had consistently taken a most active interest in thce work of tho Goneral
Conference and therce could bc no doubt as to the soundness of the rceasons that
had promptced their suggcstion. He felt that the Dircctor General should ihform

the Commitice of the Sccretariat's point of view.

21. The DIRBCTOR GENZRAL repliced that the Secrctariat had studicd the

question very carcfully and thought it likcly that the General Confercence could
successfully conclude its work by the datc suggestcd. )

22, The'CHAiRMAE sugéééféd that the General Conforoncc be rocommended to

fix 26 Scptomber 1962 provisionally as the closing date of thc scssion.

.23, It was so agreced.




aC(VI)/GEN/OR.1C
page T

OPENING DATE OF THE SEVENTH Ra2GUL.LR SESSION (GC(VI)/190, amotation to item 11)

24, The CHAIRMALN rccalled that under Rule 1 of the Rules of Proccdurc,
the General Confercuce met cach year, generally within the month of Scptember,
at a datc which it fixed during the preceding annual session. Hitherto it

had uswally choscn the third Tucsday in Scptcmbor.

25. In some ycars the Conference would have to choosc the fourth Tuesday in

the month if it wished to avoid beginning its work too early. Such could be
the casc in 1963. As the Dircctor Gencral had told him, the authoritics of

the host country, and the Scorctariat, would prefer the session to begin a
1ittle later, He thereforc suggested that the Committec reccommend the General
Conforcnce to fix Tucsday, 24 Scptember 1963, as the opening date of the soeventh

regular session.

26. It was so agrecd.

BLACTION CF MEMBRRS TC THI BC.RD OF GOVERNORS (GC(VI)/193; &C(VI)/cmw/»1)

27 The CHAIRMAY drew the Committee's attention to the Dircctor Geoncral's
momorandum (GC(VI)/GEN/21), which clearly outlined the situation. The Committec
had doubtless taken ﬂote of the fact that the number of cicctive places to be
filled would depend on whether the amendment to article VI.A.3 of the Statutoi/
had come into forcc beforc the scssion ended. The Committes should thercforo,
as ~the Director General suggested, put forward roccommendations to cover both

possibilities.

28. Hc proposcd that the Committce approve the draft roport annexcd to +the

Dircctor Gencral's memorandum,

29. It was so agrcecd.

The mcoting rosc at 4,15 p.m.

4/ Scc Resolution GC(V)/R3S/92.






